C-MAX

26 May, 2017

Equipment Authorization Division
Office id Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Dear Sirs,

I request modular approval for the certification application of FCC ID:
2ABBXCM9301V442017. This product complies with the requirement for modular
approval as below.

1.

2.

8.

The module has been shielded.

The module incorporates a buffer stage on the inputs to limit
over-modulation.

The module has power regulation incorporated in the circuitry to ensure
continued compliance regardless of the design of the power supplying
circuitry. ;

The module utilizes a unique antenna configuration embedded in the printed
circuit board and complies with the antenna requirements.

The module is test in a stand alone configuration.
The module has its own FCC ID and the label is visible.

The EUT complies with all applicable FCC Rules. Warning detail refer to the
user manual.

The unit complies with the RF exposure.

Sincerely,




